

JAYUDDIN GAYASUDDIN ANSARI

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

List top 5 skills: Image editor, Photo editor, Photoshop expert, Photoshop specialist, Retoucher. Short Bio: I have over 5 years of experience in retouching services, including image manipulation, E-commerce Product and packshot editing, and exceptional color management. I possess demonstrable expertise in photo editing, compositing, and general high-end retouching using Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Lightroom, Camera Raw, Capture One Pro, and other major photo editing software. I have a superior work ethic, and am highly receptive to client feedback, allowing me to translate input into results with a positive and proactive attitude. I am very enthusiastic, with a welcoming personality that helps facilitate a positive work environment for everyone.

WORK HISTORY

Freelance Photo Editor, 03/2019

Pixopal - Pune

- Responsible for Editing Packshot Images, Color Correction, Plate Shots, TinyPng, Masking, E-commerce Product Retouching, Compositing, creating shadows, Cleaning, Liquify, Cloning, and cropping, Retouching Editorial images, Dodge & Burn, Frequency Separation.

Freelance Photo Editor, 08/2019 to 05/2021

GiftGroup- Toronto

- Product Images, Color Correction, Plate Shots, TinyPng, Masking, E-commerce Product Retouching, Compositing, creating shadows, Cleaning, Background Change, Blending Multiple Exposure, Cloning, and cropping, Removing Logo.
- Fulfill Order from Shopify sites, Charging Back to customer From Authorize.net.

Freelance Photo Editor, 08/2019

Anine Bing

- Responsible for Editing Packshot Images, Color Correction, Plate Shots, TinyPng, Masking, E-commerce Product Retouching, Compositing, Creating shadows, Liquify, Cleaning, Background Change, Cloning, and cropping.

Freelance Photo Editor, 08/2017 to 05/2019

ImageinApp, Maxico

CONTACT

Address: Boisar, India 401501

Phone: +918087007348

Email: Jayuddin57@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Adobe Photoshop
 - Adobe Creative Cloud
 - Adobe Lightroom
 - Adobe Camera Raw
 - Capture One Pro
 - Other Retouching Plug-in Software
 - Microsoft Office
-

- Responsible for photo research, image cropping, manipulation, color correction, photo editing, and retouching.
 - Transforming images into B/w and HDR.
 - Undertake responsibilities for photo editing/skin retouching.
-

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Commerce, 2015

University of Mumbai

CERTIFICATIONS

- 2015-2018, Bachelor in Graphics Designing and Animation (VFX), Arena Animation Mumbai, India
 - 2018-Nov, Certificates in Photography, Lighting, Photoshop and Lightroom, Arunz Creation Ludhiana, India.
-

LANGUAGES

English

Advanced (C1)

Hindi

Advanced (C1)
